



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Academic Achievement Committee Meeting

Date and Time

Thursday April 8, 2021 at 8:00 AM

Location

Veritas Prep Charter School 1st Floor Conference Room or Zoom Dial-In Number: Join Zoom Meeting

Ashley Martin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6012703592

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

One tap mobile

+19292056099,,6012703592# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

Committee Members Present

A. Clark (remote), A. Errichetti (remote), A. Martin (remote), D. Janes (remote), L. Doherty (remote), R. Romano (remote), R. Sela (remote), X. Delobato (remote)

Committee Members Absent

G. Moody, J. Crowell

Guests Present

Jonathan Swan (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Sela called a meeting of the Academic Achievement Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Apr 8, 2021 at 8:02 AM.

C. Approve March Minutes

- D. Janes made a motion to approve the minutes from March Academic Achievement Committee Meeting on 03-11-21.
- R. Sela seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. Academic Achievement

A. Key Academic Goals Report: Attendance, Grades, ANet Interim Assessments

Attendance is holding steady, this is the first week of in person instruction, with higher levels of engagement.

Ms. Clark shared an update on grades. All grades across subjects are averaging above a 1.75, which is equivalent to a C-. The 5th and 6th grade class (as has been true all year) do have lower averages in Math, and the 7th grade Math data has declined, which was surprising and not following the trends from earlier this year, so the team is digging into root causes there, especially in light of interim data that corroborates this.

The committee posed the question- how do we know/do we have a system to have a full picture of how students are doing big picture (both academic and social emotionally) The team has been administering the PEAR survey and can look at this year's data compared to last year.

Big picture, this year has stamped that we need to ensure that students are doing more of the thinking in instruction, to keep up the strong practices that were supporting students prior to COVID (and make adjustments where necessary), and to leverage tech tools and lesson learned from this year to maximize learning.

B. Updates on Reopening

It has been an exciting week! We are already seeing students producing more work, higher engagement. Teachers collected a list of everything that is going well and videos of 5th grade for the 6-8 grade teachers PD this week. Students have been wonderful about safety protocols. About 65% of 5th graders are in person (that will be similar to 6th and 7th) There will be less in person in the eighth grade class, which will be around 45% when they return.

C. Tiered Focused Monitoring Updates

Mr. Swan joined to update the committee on the SPED and ELL reviews, with a focus on EL (as we focused last time on SPED). The process requires a self-assessment as well as an audit of 8 students records. They review what policies, procedures, and guidance that we have in writing for faculty and staff. Marissa spent much of her time documenting the processes we have in place in preparation for the review. DESE also spends time with the team, and looks at data to determine the effectiveness of supports for English Learners.

The draft findings are very strong- there is only 1 area that we will need to make adjustments for, which is to ensure that we have a system to ensure that we have a system of offering and tracking PDPs (professional development points) that are required for teacher licensure requirement. While we do offer the professional development, a system of tracking and documentation is needed and will be put in place, especially before our charter renewal.

Important to note/reiterate that the draft findings in all other areas were very strong. There will be some adjustments that we will make based on what we found ourselves, and Mr. Swan will return to this meeting to share the findings when available.

D. Charter Renewal Update

The guide for renewal was released. Ms. Romano discussed this process that is grounded in the Common Criteria. It is an opportunity to reflect, for DESE to do a comprehensive documents and data review, have a site visit in October/November (focus groups, classroom observations, etc) re-write our accountability plan. As the team writes each section of the report, they will bring it to the larger board to ensure alignment and coherence leading up to the Fall.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:04 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

R. Sela

Varitas Dranaratani	Charter Cahaal	Acadamia Ashiayaman	t Committee Meeting	Minutos	Thursday April 0 2021	-+ O.OO AM
ventas Preparatory	Charlet School .	 Academic Achievemen 	i Committee Meeting .	- wimules -	THUISUAV ADIII 6. ZUZ I	al oluu Aivi

Documents used during the meeting

• AA Committee Materials (April 2021).pdf